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URGENT need to reaffirm the Abbott/O'Farrell ban on lobbyists

Dear Malcolm,
Before any more  preselections take place  next week) in
faction-ruled NSW, there is an urgent need for you to reaffirm the
Abbott/O'Farrell ban on lobbyists in executive roles

Who can I talk to in your office about
this?
Regards,
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CC I q 60D*-s

The Secretary 

Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet 

PO Box 6500 

Canberra 2260 

RE:  

CONFIDENTIAL 

Dear Sir, 

Please note the following: 

1.  on the lobbyist register may be a member of a state or
federal political party, executive, state executive or administrative committee (or 
equivalent body) 

4.  may have been a lobbyist in years . Perhaps
Statutory Declarations were signed for these years.

5. If a person intentionally makes a false statement in a Statutory Declaration this is an
offence under Section 11.

Yours sincerely, 

 

23 May 2017 

SECREI 
OFFICE 

PM&C
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From:
To: Martin, Gerard
Subject: FW: Lobbyist register enquiry [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 6 March 2013 11:07:35 AM

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 10:51 AM
To: PMO - Media 
Subject: Lobbyist register enquiry 

Hello,

My name is  and I am a 

I am trying to find out when companies were added to  lobbyist
register.

I have a register print out from April 2012 and the most recent one (February 1, 2013).  I
would like to know when the changes to the register were made, or at least see the month
to month changes.

Is there any way to access this information?

I can be reached at the below details.

Regards,

Follow me on Twitter
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From:
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: Lobbyist Register [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 30 November 2015 12:35:07 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

It has recently come to my attention that the  inadvertently
arranged for the  to meet with , who is currently a registered lobbyist
on the Australian Government Lobbyist Register.

 has been formerly employed under the MOPS Act and it is not clear whether relevant
timeframes in the lobbying code of conduct apply.

DOCUMENT 6

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F



From:
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: Re: Lobbyist Register – 20 March 2014 requirements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 19 March 2014 8:40:20 PM

Further to our discussion yesterday, I advise you as follows:

my partcipation on the  of
recent times and my attendence for the balance of my current term of office nil. I am not a member of
the , which under our structural arrangements serves as the closest
thing to a State Executive.
My term on the  now expires 

 and I am not recontesting .
I have ceased attending meetings of this body and have appointed a proxy delegate. The proxy
delegate acts according to their judgement on issues brought before the  - I
exercise no power or direction over their determinations. As discussed, I believe this also fulfills the
basic requirements of the new lobbyists policy.
Please contact me again if you have further inquiries.

----- Original Message -----
From: Lobbyists Register
To: Lobbyists Register
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 3:31 PM
Subject: FW: Lobbyist Register – 20 March 2014 requirements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon
I am sending you the email below as we have not received your response. Please note that you
should respond via email as soon as possible.
Happy to discuss.
Regards

Australian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Tel: (02) 6271 5717 | Fax: (02) 6271 5776 | Email: lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2014 1:28 PM
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: Lobbyist Register – 20 March 2014 requirements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High
Dear Sir/Madam
I am writing in relation to the position of registered lobbyists holding party political offices.
As noted in emails sent on 25 September 2013 and 17 January 2014, members of a state or
federal political party executive, state executive or
administrative committee (of the equivalent body) may not remain on the Register of
Lobbyists (the Register) after 20 March 2014.
To that end, we request your advice by Friday 7 March 2014;

· in relation to yourself and each person employed, contracted or otherwise engaged by
your organisation or firm to carry out lobbying activities,

· whether or not that person is a member of a state or federal political party executive,
state executive or administrative committee (of the equivalent body).

Clause 10.3 (c) of the Lobbying Code of Conduct (the Code) states that the Secretary may
remove a lobbyist or person who is an employee of a lobbyist, or a contractor or person
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engaged by a lobbyist, from the Register of Lobbyists if, in the opinion of the Secretary, the
lobbyist fails to answer questions within a reasonable period of time relating to the lobbyist’s
details on the Register or the lobbyist’s lobbying activities.
On 20 March 2014, we will remove from the Register any currently registered lobbyist:

· who is a member of a state or federal political party executive, state executive or
administrative committee (of the equivalent body); or

· whose status in relation to such offices has not been advised.

Please contact us on 02 6271 5717 or lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au if you have any queries.
Australian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Tel: (02) 6271 5717 | Fax: (02) 6271 5776 | Email: lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Lobbyist Register - 20 March 2014 requirements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 7 March 2014 12:06:17 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dear 

Thank you for your update on this important matter.

I am in need of some clarification of my own situation.

You would be aware I am a  lobbyist with the  and
 and I also serve as the 

The that overviews  endorsed and non-endorsed
Councillors .  Appointment to this committee is controlled by the 

If I remain on this committee, am I in breach of the Lobbying Code of Conduct?

Kind regards,

A

 
Phone:          Mobile:            
Fax:        
Office Address: 

Postal Address:          
Email:     
Website:                  
Linkedin:             
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From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2014 1:28 PM
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: Lobbyist Register – 20 March 2014 requirements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing in relation to the position of registered lobbyists holding party political offices.

As noted in emails sent on 25 September 2013 and 17 January 2014, members of a state or
federal political party executive, state executive or
administrative committee (of the equivalent body) may not remain on the Register of Lobbyists
(the Register) after 20 March 2014.

To that end, we request your advice by Friday 7 March 2014;
· in relation to yourself and each person employed, contracted or otherwise engaged by

your organisation or firm to carry out lobbying activities,
· whether or not that person is a member of a state or federal political party executive,

state executive or administrative committee (of the equivalent body).

Clause 10.3 (c) of the Lobbying Code of Conduct (the Code) states that the Secretary may
remove a lobbyist or person who is an employee of a lobbyist, or a contractor or person engaged
by a lobbyist, from the Register of Lobbyists if, in the opinion of the Secretary, the lobbyist fails
to answer questions within a reasonable period of time relating to the lobbyist’s details on the
Register or the lobbyist’s lobbying activities.

On 20 March 2014, we will remove from the Register any currently registered lobbyist:
· who is a member of a state or federal political party executive, state executive or

administrative committee (of the equivalent body); or
· whose status in relation to such offices has not been advised.

Please contact us on 02 6271 5717 or lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au if you have any queries.

Australian Government Register of Lobbyists | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Tel: (02) 6271 5717 | Fax: (02) 6271 5776 | Email: lobbyistsregister@pmc.gov.au   

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
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message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________

DOCUMENT 8 



From:
To: Lobbyists Register
Subject: Re: Lobbyist Register ­ 20 March 2014 requirements 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 25 April 2014 2:43:51 PM
Attachments:

Approximately ten days ago a fellow party member brought to my attention that I was included on the 
list of members of the  This committee has constitutional 
duties in the administration of the affairs governing the party’s decision-making processes in  I 
had been asked informally if I would be willing to offer my services to this committee of the party in 

and had agreed in principle. I did not receive any formal approach or any formal notification 
of my appointment. Had I, I would have immediately refused after having reflected on the 
constitutional status of the committee in detail.

On the  I received an email from the  concerning an agenda for a 
 meeting.  Copies of this correspondence and emails in response are attached 

for your record. I have not received any communications since this correspondence relating to this 
committee and I have taken no role whatsoever in any of its meetings, correspondence, decisions or 
activities whatsoever.

I attach a letter sent by me by mail on Friday to the  
 that is self explanatory.

I do not believe that I have breached the Lobbyists Code of Conduct as I have never been formally 
appointed to this committee, have never partaken in any of its activities or been aware that I had been 
considered a member of this committee other than is expressed in the attached email correspondence. 
I have now formally requested the  to withdraw my name from 
the list of members of this committee.

I am concerned to draw this matter to your attention as it is my view that this committee,  
 is involved in the decision-making and administrative functions of the 

party. I seek your agreement that in these circumstances I have not breached and am not in breach of 
the Lobbyists Code of Conduct.

Yours truly

Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
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